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August 3, 2005 
 
 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
CONTACT: Donald Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer 
 
RE:  FREEPORT REORGANIZATION  (08-04)  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
 No action is required.  Information only. 
 
FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
 
Your Commission approved the FREEPORT REORGANIZATION on August 4, 2004 
and designated the Executive Officer to complete Conducting Authority Protest 
Proceedings.  On September 22, 2004, the protest period closed.  All protest received and 
not withdrawn were forwarded to the Registrar of Voters to determine the value.  The 
Registrar of Voters determined sufficient protest was submitted to trigger an election on 
the issue.  
 
The City Council of the City of Sacramento called the election on the proposed 
FREEPORT REORGANIZATION for the date of June 7, 2005.    Of 44 total votes cast, 
20 votes were in favor of the proposed Reorganization; 24 votes were against the 
proposed Reorganization.  A simple majority ruled this election and the measure was 
defeated. 
 
Attached for your information is the final action, a Certificate of Termination, which 
closes these proceedings.1

 
DL:Maf 
(Freeport Memo) 

                                                 
1  Proceedings for the same or a similar proposal may not be filed with the Commission for a period of one 
year from the issuance of this Certificate of Termination.   Cortes-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government 
Reorganization Act of 2000, Government Code Section  


